
         

 

 

 
AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP 

COMMUNITY DISTRICT 
 

COLLIER COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

FEBRUARY 6, 2024 
9:00 A.M. 

 
5080 ANNUNCIATION CIRCLE, SUITE 101, AVE MARIA, FLORIDA 34142 

www.avemariastewardshipcd.org 

 

DISTRICT MANAGER 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



AGENDA 
AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
February 6, 2024 

9:00 a.m. 
Ave Maria Master Association (office/fitness center) 

5080 Annunciation Circle, Unit 101 
Ave Maria, Florida 34142 

TO JOIN VIA ZOOM: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84779450200 
MEETING ID: 847 7945 0200 DIAL IN AT: 1-929-436-2866 

 

A. Call to Order 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Invocation 

D. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………...Page 1 

E. Establish a Quorum 

F. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

G. Comments from the Public for District Items on the Agenda 

H. Approval of Minutes 

1. December 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes………………………….................................Page 2 

I. Consent Agenda 

1. Consider Approval of Proposal to Paradise Coast Builders for Sidewalk Maintenance & Repairs...Page 10 

2. Consider Approval of Invoice for Ave Maria Stewardship Verizon Business Account…………….Page 13 

3. Consider Approval of Proposal from JL23 for Roadway Cleaning Project…………………………Page 16 

4. Consider Approval of Proposal from Transcor………………………………………………………Page 17 

J. Old Business 

1. AMSCD Projects Update………………………………………………………………………….....Page 21 

K. New Business 

1. Consider Approval of RFQ for Project Construction and Design Survey, Engineering and 
Landscape Architect………………………………………………………………………………….Page 24 

2. Update from Lee County Electric Cooperative (LCEC) 

3. Consider Approval of Second Amendment to Cost Share Agreement with AMUC………………...Page 26 

L. Administrative Matters 

1. Legal Report 

a. Discussion Regarding Required Ethics Training…………………………………………………Page 29 

2. Engineer Report 

3. Manager’s Report 

a. Financials…………………………………………………………………..……...........................Page 33 

M. Final Public Comments 

N. Board Members Comments 

O. Adjourn 
*Public Comment will be limited to three minutes (3:00) with no rebuttal 



Publication Date
2024-01-25

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT
NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
The Board of Supervisors (the Board) of the Ave Maria Stewardship Community District (the District) will hold
a Regular Board Meeting (Meeting) at 9:00 a.m. on February 6, 2024, in the Ave Maria Master Association
located at 5080 Annunciation Circle, Unit 101, Ave Maria, Florida 34142. The Meeting will also be available for
viewing utilizing communications media technology (Virtual Attendance) through the following login
information, however public comment will only be available to those participating in person. Virtual
Attendance is offered for convenience only and in the event there are interruptions in internet service or other
technical di�culties the Meeting will continue at the physical location regardless of availability of the Virtual
Attendance option.
Join by URL for VIDEO ACCESS at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84779450200
Meeting ID: 847 7945 0200
Join by PHONE at: 1-929-436-2866
Meeting ID: 847 7945 0200
The purpose of the Meeting is for the Board to address District related items as noted on the Agenda. At such
time the Board is so authorized and may consider any business that may properly come before it.
A copy of the agenda may be obtained at the o�ces of the District Manager, Special District Services, Inc.,
2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410 (561) 630-4922, during normal business hours, or by
visiting the Districts website at www.avemariastewardshipcd.org seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.
The meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law. The
meeting may be continued to a date, time and place to be speci�ed on the record at the meeting. There may
be occasions when Board Supervisors or District Staff may participate by speaker telephone or other
communications media technology.
Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment
should contact the District Managers O�ce at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. If you are
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771
(TTY)/1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Managers o�ce.
Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at
the meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly, the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon
which such appeal is to be based.
AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT
www.avemariastewarshipcd.org
No.9759331 Jan. 25, 2024



Page 1 of 5 
 

AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
Ave Maria Master Association 

5080 Annunciation Circle, Unit 101  
Ave Maria, Florida 34142 

or 
TO JOIN VIA ZOOM: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83198051068 

MEETING ID: 831 9805 1068  DIAL IN AT: 1 929 436 2866 
December 19, 2023 

 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The December 19, 2023, Regular Board Meeting of the Ave Maria Stewardship Community District 
(the “District”) was called to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Ave Maria Master Association located at 5080 
Annunciation Circle, Unit 101, Ave Maria, Florida 34142.  The meeting was also available via the 
Zoom information indicated above.  
 
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
C. INVOCATION 
 
Mr. Peek led the meeting in prayer. 
 
D. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented indicating that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Naples Daily News on November 27, 2023, as legally required. 
 
E. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
A quorum was established with the following: 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Chairman Thomas Peek Present 
Vice Chair Jay Roth Present 
Supervisor Jeff Sonalia Present 
Supervisor Tom DiFlorio Present 
Supervisor Robb Klucik Abesent 

 
District Staff in attendance were:   
 
District Manager Andrew Karmeris Special District Services, Inc. 

Director of Operations Sal D’Angelo  Special District Services, Inc. 

General Counsel  Alyssa Willson (via Zoom) Kutak Rock, LLP 



Page 2 of 5 
 

District Engineer Ted Tryka  Agnoli Barber & Brundage, 
Inc. 

 
Also present were the following: 
 
Kim Twiss, Donnie Diaz, Commissioner McDaniel and several members of the public. 
 
There were also many others present via Zoom. 
 
F. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Mr. Karmeris asked to add Change Order No.1 for Anthem Parkway Phase 5A to New Business K.10.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Roth, seconded by Mr. DiFlorio and passed unanimously approving the 
amended agenda as presented. 
 
 
G. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
Collier County Sherrif’s representative Corporal James Klewicki informed the board, and the persons 
present in attendance of a new construction site watch program to identify and prevent thefts from 
construction sites. Mr. Tryka took the information from Corporal Klewicki and stated he would send 
it to the vendors on the district’s contractor list.  
 
Commissioner McDaniel stated that a new Ave Maria association was being formed and would have 
their inaugural meeting on January 17th, 2024.  
 
H. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 
 1. November 7, 2023, Regular Board Meeting 
 
The minutes of the November 7, 2023, Regular Board Meeting were presented for consideration.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Roth, seconded by Mr. DiFlorio and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the November 7, 2023, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
 2. December 13, 2023, Evaluation Committee Meeting 
 
The minutes of the December 13, 2023, Evaluation Committee Meeting were presented for 
consideration.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Roth, seconded by Mr. DiFlorio and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the December 13, 2023, Evaluation Committee Meeting, as presented. 
 
 
I. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Consider Approval of CenturyLink Lumen Anthem Parkway Phase 5A Proposal 



Page 3 of 5 
 

 
A motion was made by Mr. DiFlorio, seconded by Mr. Roth and passed unanimously approving the 
CenturyLink Lumen Anthem Parkway Phase 5A Proposal, as presented. 
 
J. OLD BUSINESS 
  

1. AMSCD Projects List  
 
Staff reviewed the list briefly. 
 
Mr. Tryka reported that the re-striping of traffic marks was scheduled to be completed in the first 
week of January 2024.   
 
K. NEW BUSINESS 
  

1. Consider Approval of Current Rates Mosquito Services 
 
Mr. Karmeris presented and informed the Board that even with the increases to the rates, the total for 
the year is still expected to be under the budgeted amount.  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Roth, seconded by Mr. DiFlorio and passed unanimously approving the 
Current Rates for Mosquito Services, as presented. 
 

2. Presentation of Evaluation Committee’s Recommendation on Prequalified Contractor 
Applicants 

 
Mr. Tryka presented his memo provided in the agenda packet.  There were no questions from the 
Board.  
 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2023-29 – Adopting Prequalified Contractors List 
 
Mr. Sonalia asked what happens to the previous prequalified contractors list?  Ms. Willson stated 
those contractors’ prequalification is extended per section 2 of the resolution.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Roth, seconded by Mr. DiFlorio and passed unanimously approving 
Resolution No. 2023-29 – Adopting Prequalified Contractors List, as presented. 
 

4. Consider Resolution No. 2023-30 – Awarding Contract for Earthwork & Paving, 
Sanitary Sewer, Irrigation for Massa Way Irrigation Extension  

 
Mr. Tryka presented the resolution and fielded questions from the Board.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. DiFlorio, seconded by Mr. Roth and passed unanimously Awarding 
Contract for Earthwork & Paving, Sanitary Sewer, Irrigation for Massa Way Irrigation Extension to 
Jensen Underground Utilities, Inc. as presented. 
 

5. Consider Resolution No. 2023-31 – Adopting a Vehicle Use Policy 
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

Mr. D’Angelo presented and explained that the District now owns 3 vehicles.  The board had a 
question about the staff signature page located on page 29 in the agenda packet.  Ms. Willson stated 
that the resolution requires all drivers to sign.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Roth, seconded by Mr. DiFlorio and passed unanimously approving 
Resolution No. 2023-31 – Adopting a Vehicle Use Policy, as presented. 
 

6. Consider Resolution No. 2023-32 – Awarding Construction Contract for Ave Maria 
Blvd. and Oil Well Road Lighting 

 
Mr. Tryka presented the resolution along with his memo and fielded questions from the Board.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. DiFlorio, seconded by Mr. Roth and passed unanimously approving 
Resolution No. 2023-32 – Awarding Construction Contract for Ave Maria Blvd. and Oil Well Road 
Lighting to Quality Enterprises, Inc., as presented. 
 

7. Consider Resolution No. 2023-33 – Approving the Use of District Issued Debit Card 
 
Mr. D’Angelo presented this item.  After Board discussion, it was determined that there are not 
enough safeguards in place in the current draft of this resolution and that it should be brought back 
for approval at a future meeting.  Staff was also directed to change the type of card from a debit card 
to a credit card.   
 

8. Consider Approval of Temporary Construction Easement Agreement 
 
Ms. Willson presented.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Roth, seconded by Mr. DiFlorio and passed unanimously approving the 
Temporary Construction Easement Agreement between the District and Ave Maria University, as 
presented. 
 

9.  Consider Approval of First Amendment to Cost Share Agreement between the District 
and Ave Maria Utility Company LLP 

 
Mr. D’Angelo presented and informed the Board that the developer agreed to fund it.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. DiFlorio, seconded by Mr. Roth and passed unanimously approving the 
First Amendment to Cost Share Agreement between the District and Ave Maria Utility Company 
LLP, as presented.  
 

10.  Consider Approval of Earth Tech Enterprises Change Order No. 1 
 
Mr. Tryka presented and fielded questions from the Board.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. DiFlorio, seconded by Mr. Roth and passed unanimously approving Earth 
Tech Enterprises Change Order No. 1, as presented.  
 
 
L.        ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 



Page 5 of 5 
 

 
 1.  Legal Report  
 
Ms. Willson had nothing further to report.     
 
 2.  Engineer’s Report 
 
Mr. Tryka had nothing further to report.   
 
 3.  Manager’s Report 
 
Mr. Karmeris went over the financials provided in the agenda packet.  He then asked the board if it 
was interested in cancelling the January 2024 meeting given the December meeting was held two 
weeks later than originally planned.  The Board directed staff to cancel the January 2024 meeting.  
 
M. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Roth wished everyone a Merry Christmas.   
 
N. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the Regular Board Meeting was adjourned 
at 10:09 a.m. by Chairman Peek.  There were no objections. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chair/Vice-Chairman 
 



AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT 
 

DECEMBER 2023 

Project Name Date 
appeared 
on List 

Start 
Date 

End 
Date 

Est. 
Cost 

% 
Complete 

Responsible 
Party 

Comments 

Anthem Parkway 
Phase 5A (Starts 
at North park to 
Avalon) 

06/07/2022 2nd 
Quarter 

2023 

December 
2024 

Costs being 
reviewed 

0% Andrew Karmeris 
(District) 

Permits have been 
issued, contracts are 

being finalized.  

Anthem Parkway 
Phase 5B (Will 
include 
roundabout at 
Pope John Paul) 

06/07/2022 3rd 
Quarter 

2023 

TBD Costs being 
reviewed 

0% Andrew Karmeris 
(District) 

Environmental permits 
expected June 2024 

Apron at Owens 
roundabout & vet 
handicap parking 
spot 

06/06/2023 May 
2023 

Design 
Plans 

11/30/23 

TBD 0% Ted Tryka 
 (District) 

Plan and permitting to 
be completed by the 

end of the year.  

Additional 
Landscaping on 
Milano 

07/11/2023 August 
2023 

Dec 
2023 

Costs being 
reviewed.  

0% David Genson 
(AMD) 

AMD is working on 
pricing.  



AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT 
 

Parking on 
District Roads 

09/13/2022 01/2023 2nd 
Quarter 

2023 

N/A N/A Andrew Karmeris 
(District Manager) 

 
Kim Twiss (Master 

Association 
Manager) 

Signs have been 
delivered and 

approximately 90% 
have been installed.   

Town Core 
Striping and 
Flashing Signs 

09/13/2022 01/2023 9/15/23 $188,000 98% Ted Tryka  
(District) 

2 Parking Spots 
Remain.  Construction 
Equipment signs have 
been ordered to block 

off spots.  
Asset 
Management  

11/01/2022 10/1/23 9/30/24 $75,000 FY24 – 0% Sal DeAngelo 
(District) 

Mapping of roadways, 
sidewalks, curbs, light 

poles are complete.  
Budgeting for Fiscal 
Year 2024 to include 
site visits, mapping of 
additional assets such 
as signs, fixtures, etc. 

Reserve Funds 
(Irrigation and 
O&M) 

11/01/2022 TBD N/A TBD TBD David Genson 
(AMD) 

Rate Adjustment 
presentation expected 

at Spring 2024 meeting. 
Front Fountain  04/04/2023 N/A Dec 2023 N/A N/A Donny Diaz  The signage lights 

project is complete.  
The fountains are 

currently down and 
waiting on parts to 



AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT 
 

arrive.  
 

National Gate 
monitoring 

05/02/2023 2023 Ongoing N/A N/A Alyssa Willson 
(District) 

The District continues 
to monitor National 

Gate operation.  
Residents have been 

instructed to file 
complaints filed with 

District Manager.  
Sign at Oil Well 
Road/ Lighting 
Project 

10/03/2023 Spring 
2024 

End of 
2024 

$430,000 0% Ted Tryka 
(District 

Proposals to be 
requested from 

prequalified 
contractors.  

 















Invoice  Invoice No: 635
Invoice Date:  Jan 16, 2024

  JL23
2430 vanderbilt beach rd.
Ste #108-414
Naples, FL 34109
jl23pressurecleaning@gmail.com

Bill To:
Ave Maria District
5076 Annunciation Circle
Ave Maria, FL 34142

Job Date Description Qty Each Amount

Jan 16, 2024 Deposit for road way cleaning project 1 $21,495.00 $21,495.00

Payment Terms: Net 10 Total  $21,495.00

Thank you for your Business!











AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT 
 

FEBRUARY 2024 

Project Name Date 
appeared 
on List 

Start 
Date 

End 
Date 

Est. 
Cost 

% 
Complete 

Responsible 
Party 

Comments 

Anthem Parkway 
Phase 5A (Starts 
at North park to 
Avalon) 

06/07/2022 2nd 
Quarter 

2023 

December 
2024 

Costs being 
reviewed 

0% Andrew Karmeris 
(District) 

Partial Notice to 
Proceed.  

Anthem Parkway 
Phase 5B (Will 
include 
roundabout at 
Pope John Paul) 

06/07/2022 3rd 
Quarter 

2023 

TBD Costs being 
reviewed 

0% Andrew Karmeris 
(District) 

Environmental permits 
expected June 2024 

Apron at Owens 
roundabout & vet 
handicap parking 
spot 

06/06/2023 May 
2023 

Design 
Plans 

11/30/23 

TBD 0% Ted Tryka 
 (District) 

Out to bid in first 
quarter of 2024.  

Additional 
Landscaping on 
Milano 

07/11/2023 August 
2023 

Dec 
2023 

Costs being 
reviewed.  

0% David Genson 
(AMD) 

AMD is working on 
pricing.  

Parking on 
District Roads 

09/13/2022 01/2023 Ongoing N/A N/A Sal D’Angelo 
(District Operations 

Manager) 
 

Signs have been 
delivered and installed.   



AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT 
 

Town Core 
Striping and 
Flashing Signs 

09/13/2022 01/2023 01/05/24 $188,000 98% Ted Tryka  
(District) 

2 Parking Spots 
Remain.  Construction 
Equipment signs have 
been ordered to block 

off spots.  
Asset 
Management  

11/01/2022 10/1/23 9/30/24 $75,000 FY24 – 0% Sal DeAngelo 
(District) 

Mapping of roadways, 
sidewalks, curbs, light 

poles are complete.  
Budgeting for Fiscal 
Year 2024 to include 
site visits, mapping of 
additional assets such 
as signs, fixtures, etc. 

Reserve Funds 
(Irrigation and 
O&M) 

11/01/2022 TBD N/A TBD TBD David Genson 
(AMD) 

Rate Adjustment 
presentation expected 

at Spring 2024 meeting. 
Front Fountain  04/04/2023 N/A Dec 2023 N/A N/A Donny Diaz  The signage lights 

project is complete.  
The fountains are 

currently down and 
waiting on parts to 

arrive.  
 

National Gate 
monitoring 

05/02/2023 2023 Ongoing N/A N/A Alyssa Willson 
(District) 

The District continues 
to monitor National 

Gate operation.  
Residents have been 

instructed to file 
complaints filed with 



AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT 
 

District Manager.  
Sign at Oil Well 
Road/ Lighting 
Project 

10/03/2023 Spring 
2024 

End of 
2024 

$430,000 0% Ted Tryka 
(District 

Proposals to be 
requested from 

prequalified 
contractors.  

 



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR PROJECT ENGINEERING, SURVEY, AND LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECT SERVICES FOR THE AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP DISTRICT 

 
RFQ for Project Engineering, Survey, and Landscape Architect Services 

 
 The Ave Maria Stewardship District (the “District”), located in Collier County, Florida, announces that 
project engineering, survey, and landscape architect (“Professional”) services will be required for the District for 
design, permitting, and construction services for District projects.  
 

The project engineering, survey, ,  and landscape architect firm selected will provide services for various 
public infrastructure improvements within the District (the “Project”) in accordance with Section 287.055, Florida 
Statutes. The firm selected will act in the general capacity of the Professional and will provide the District such 
services, as required, including engineering services for the Project. 

 
Any firm or individual (“Applicant”) desiring to provide such professional services to the District must: 1) 

hold applicable federal, state and local licenses; 2) be authorized to do business in Florida in accordance with Florida 
law; and 3) furnish a statement (“Qualification Statement”) of its qualifications and past experience on U.S. General 
Service Administration’s “Architect-Engineer Qualifications, Standard Form No. 330,” with pertinent supporting data 
and qualify a professional pursuant to Section 287.055(2)(a) and (2)(k), Florida Statutes. Among other things, 
Applicants must submit information relating to: a) the ability and adequacy of the Applicant’s professional personnel; 
b) whether the Applicant is a certified minority business enterprise; c) the Applicant’s willingness to meet time and 
budget requirements; d) the Applicant’s past experience and performance, including but not limited to past experience 
providing professional services for Ave Maria Stewardship Community District or other special districts and past 
experience with Collier County; e) the geographic location of the Applicant’s headquarters and offices; f) the current 
and projected workloads of the Applicant; and g) the volume of work previously awarded to the Applicant by the 
District. Further, each Applicant must identify the specific individual affiliated with the Applicant who would be 
handling Professional services. 
 
 The District will review all Applicants and will comply with Florida law, including the Consultant’s 
Competitive Negotiations Act, Chapter 287, Florida Statutes (“CCNA”). All Applicants interested must submit four 
(4) copies and one (1) electronic copy on a flash drive of Standard Form No. 330 and the Qualification Statement by 
12:00 p.m. on _______________, 2024, to the attention of Andrew Karmeris, District Manager, at the offices of 
Special District Services, Inc., located at 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410.  
 

The Board shall select and rank the Applicants using the requirements set forth in the CCNA and the 
evaluation criteria on file with the District Manager at 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410, and 
the highest ranked Applicant will be requested to enter into contract negotiations. If an agreement cannot be reached 
between the District and the highest ranked Applicant, negotiations will cease and begin with the next highest ranked 
Applicant, and if these negotiations are unsuccessful, will continue to the third highest ranked Applicant. Furthermore, 
the Board may choose to enter into continuing contracts with multiple Applicants if tied for highest ranking. The 
District intends to enter into separate continuing contracts for each category of Professional services solicited. 

 
The District reserves the right to reject any and all Qualification Statements. Additionally, there is no express 

or implied obligation for the District to reimburse Applicants for any expenses associated with the preparation and 
submittal of the Qualification Statements in response to this request.  

 
Any protest regarding the terms of this Notice, or the evaluation criteria on file with the District Manager, 

must be filed in writing, within seventy-two (72) hours (excluding weekends) after the publication of this Notice. The 
formal protest setting forth with particularity the facts and law upon which the protest is based shall be filed within 
seven (7) calendar days after the initial notice of protest was filed. Failure to timely file a notice of protest or failure 
to timely file a formal written protest shall constitute a waiver of any right to object or protest with respect to aforesaid 
Notice or evaluation criteria provisions. Any person who files a notice of protest shall provide to the District, 
simultaneous with the filing of the notice, a protest bond with a responsible surety to be approved by the District and 
in the amount of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00).  
 
Publish on:  _______________, 2024  (must be published at least 14 days prior to submittal deadline) 



AVE MARIA STEWARDSHIP DISTRICT 
 

PROFESSIONAL PROJECT ENGINEERING, SURVEY, AND 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SERVICES PROPOSALS 

 
COMPETITIVE SELECTION CRITERIA 

 
 
1) Ability and Adequacy of Professional Personnel   (Weight: 25 Points) 
  

Consider the capabilities and experience of key personnel within the firm including certification, training, and 
education; affiliations and memberships with professional organizations; etc. 

 
2) Consultant’s Past Performance      (Weight: 25 Points) 
 

Past performance for other special districts or with Collier County; amount of experience on similar projects; 
character, integrity, reputation, of respondent; etc. 
        

3) Geographic Location      (Weight: 20 Points) 
  

Consider the geographic location of the firm’s headquarters, offices and personnel in relation to the project. 
 
4) Willingness to Meet Time and Budget Requirements   (Weight: 15 Points) 
 

Consider the consultant’s ability and desire to meet time and budget requirements including rates, staffing levels 
and past performance on previous projects; etc.      
 

5) Certified Minority Business Enterprise    (Weight: 5 Points) 
 
Consider whether the firm is a Certified Minority Business Enterprise. Award either all eligible points or none. 

 
6) Recent, Current and Projected Workloads    (Weight: 5 Points) 

 
Consider the recent, current and projected workloads of the firm. 

 
7) Volume of Work Previously Awarded to Consultant by District  (Weight: 5 Points) 

 
Consider the desire to diversify the firms that receive work from the District; etc. 



1 
 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO COST SHARE AGREEMENT BETWEEN AVE MARIA 
STEWARDSHIP COMMUNITY DISTRICT AND AVE MARIA UTILITY COMPANY, 

LLLP, FOR CONSULTING SERVICES 
 
 THIS SECOND AMENDMENT (“Second Amendment”) is made and entered into as of this 
_____ day of ____________ 2024, by and between: 

 
Ave Maria Stewardship Community District, a local unit of special-purpose 
government established pursuant to Chapter 2004-461, Laws of Florida, being 
situated in Collier County, Florida, and whose mailing address is 2501A Burns 
Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410 (the “District”); and 
 
Ave Maria Utility Company, LLLP, a Florida limited liability limited 
partnership, whose address is 2600 Golden Gate Parkway, Naples, Florida 34105 
(“AMUC” together with the District, the “Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, the District and AMUC previously entered into that Cost Share Agreement 
for Consulting Services, dated March 7, 2023 (“Agreement”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 3 and 8 of the Agreement, the Parties desire to amend 
the Agreement adding the additional services as set forth in more detail below and as further 
described in Exhibit A, attached hereto (“Services”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, each of the Parties hereto has the authority to execute this Second 
Amendment and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each party has satisfied all 
conditions precedent to the execution of this Second Amendment so that this Second 
Amendment constitutes a legal and binding obligation of each party hereto. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the Parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the District and AMUC agree as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. The Agreement is hereby affirmed and continues to constitute a valid and 
binding agreement between the Parties. Except as described in Sections 2 and 3 of this Second 
Amendment, nothing herein shall modify the rights and obligations of the Parties under the 
Agreement. All of the remaining provisions, including, but not limited to, the engagement of 
services, indemnification, and sovereign immunity provisions, remain in full effect and fully 
enforceable.  
 

SECTION 2. The Agreement is hereby amended to reflect the addition of the Services 
as further described in Exhibit A attached hereto. 

 



2 
 

SECTION 3. As compensation for the Services described in Exhibit A, the District 
agrees to pay AMUC a total of seven thousand, seven hundred twenty-three dollars and fifty-five 
cents ($7,723.55), twenty three and a half percent (23.5%) of the total cost.  

 
SECTION 4. Except as specifically amended above, the Agreement shall remain in full 

force and effect, unaltered by this Second Amendment. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Second Amendment to be effective the 

day and year first written above. 
 
Attest:      Ave Maria Stewardship Community District 
 
 
_____________________________  _________________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
____________________________  Print Name: _______________________________ 
Print Name 
 
 
 
Attest:      Ave Maria Utility Company, LLLP 

a Florida limited liability limited partnership 
      
 
_____________________________  By: ______________________________________ 
Witness      
      Print Name: _______________________________ 
_____________________________ 
Print Name     Title: _____________________________________ 
       
 
 
Exhibit A:  Scope of Additional Services 



 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Scope of Additional Services 
 
 
 

 



1

Tricia Lascasas

From: Kutak Rock Communications <Communications@KutakRock.com>
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 4:50 PM
To: Willson, Alyssa C.
Subject: Ethics Training 2024

 

 

 

Development and Improvement Districts Practice Group   
 

  

 

ABOUT US SERVICES NEWS & PUBLICATIONS 

 

  

  

District Managers, 

As of January 1, 2024, all Board Supervisors of Florida Community special districts are required to 
complete four (4) hours of ethics training each year that addresses at a minimum, s. 8, Art. II of the 
State Constitution, the Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, and the public records and 
public meetings laws of Florida. The purpose of this email is to notify you of free, on-demand resources 
available to Board Supervisors to satisfy this requirement. Further information regarding the requisite 
training is available on the Florida Commission on Ethics’ (“COE”) website. 
 
Please share this information with Board Supervisors or include in the next available agenda package. 
As always, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to your Kutak Rock attorney. 
 
Free Training Resources 
 
The COE has produced several free, online training tutorials that will satisfy the ethics component of 
the annual training. The on-demand videos are available at the link below. Further, the website provides 



2

additional links to resources that Supervisors can access to complete the training requirements.  
 
Florida Commission on Ethics Training Resources 
 
Please note that the COE-produced content only provides free training for the ethics component of the 
annual training. However, the Office of the Attorney General of the State of Florida offers a free, two-
hour online audio course that covers the Sunshine Law and Public Records Act components of the 
requisite training. The on-demand audio course is available at the link below. 
 
Office of the Attorney General Training Resources 
 
Compliance 
 
Each year when Supervisors complete the required financial disclosure form (Form 1 Statement of 
Financial Interests), Supervisors must mark a box confirming that he or she has completed the ethics 
training requirements. At this time there is no requirement to submit a certificate; however, the COE 
advises that Supervisors keep a record of all trainings completed (including date and time of 
completion), in the event Supervisors are ever asked to provide proof of completion. The training is a 
calendar year requirement and corresponds to the form year. So, Supervisors will not report their 2024 
training until they fill out their Form 1 for the 2025 year. 

We have received multiple inquiries as to whether Board Supervisors are required to annually file Form 
6 in addition to Form 1. Currently, Board Supervisors continue to be exempt from the requirement to 
file Form 6.  

Finally, with respect to the annual filing of Form 1, beginning this year the Commission on Ethics will 
be requiring electronic submission of Form 1. Filers, including Board Supervisors, should be receiving 
an email directly from the Commission on Ethics, providing detailed information about the electronic 
filing process and the upcoming deadline of July 1, 2024. Note the submission of the forms will no 
longer be handled through county Supervisor of Election's offices. 

 
Kutak Rock's Development and Improvement Districts Practice Group 

  

  

  

Kutak Rock's Florida Development and Improvement Districts 
Practice Group 
  

Jonathan Johnson 

Partner 

  

(850) 264-6882 
 

 

  

Lindsay Whelan 

Partner 

  

(850) 692-7308 
 

    

Joseph Brown 

Partner 

  

(850) 692-7303 
 

 

  

Katie Buchanan 

Partner 

  

(850) 294-5184 
 

    



3

Michael Eckert 

Partner 

  

(850) 567-0558 
 

 

  

Wesley Haber 

Partner 

  

(850) 566-3413 
 

    

Tucker Mackie 

Partner 

  

(850) 692-7300 
 

 

  

Sarah Sandy 

Partner 

  

(850) 556-5947 
 

    

Alyssa Willson 

Partner 

  

(850) 661-9973 
 

 

  

Jere Earlywine 

Of Counsel 

  

(850) 692-7300 
 

    

Bennett Davenport 

Associate 

  

(850) 692-7300 
 

 

  

Ryan Dugan 

Associate 

  

(850) 692-7333 
 

    

Kate John 

Associate 

  

(850) 692-7330 
 

 

  

Kyle Magee 

Associate 

  

(850) 692-7300 
 

    

Michelle Rigoni 

Associate 

  

(850) 692-7310 
 

 

  

Ashley Ligas 

Attorney 

  

(850) 692-7300 
 

    

Cheryl Stuart 

Attorney 

  

(850) 692-7300 
 

 

  

Betty Zachem 

Attorney 

  

(850) 692-7300 
 

    

 

   



4

   

kutakrock.com 

Update your preferences | Unsubscribe | Forward to a friend | View Online 

This is a publication of Kutak Rock LLP. It is intended to notify our clients and friends of current events and provide 
general information. 

This is not intended, nor should it be used, as specific legal advice, and it does not create an attorney-client 
relationship. 

 
© Kutak Rock LLP 2024 – All Rights Reserved. This communication could be considered advertising in some 

jurisdictions. 
The choice of a lawyer is an important decision and should not be based solely upon advertisements. 

107 W College Ave, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

 

  

  

 






	Ave Maria Stewardship Community District - February 6, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	December 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Approval of Proposal to Paradise Coast Builders for Sidewalk Maintenance & Repairs
	Consider Approval of Invoice for Ave Maria Stewardship Verizon Business Account
	Consider Approval of Proposal from JL23 for Roadway Cleaning Project
	Consider Approval of Proposal from Transcor	
	AMSCD Projects Update
	Consider Approval of RFQ for Survey, Engineering & Landscape Architect
	Consider Approval of Second Amendment to Cost Share Agreement with AMUC
	Discussion Regarding Required Ethics Training
	Financials




